WCS_CISFEISCEm Resource

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kirk Miller <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:47 PM

WCS_CISFEIS Resource

[External_Sender] NRC-2016-0231; Docket # 72-1050

May Ma ,

RE: Waste Control Specialists LLC’s / ISP’s Consolidated Interim Spent Fuel Storage Facility

Project
Dear May Ma and NRC,

Waste Control Specialists and their partner seek to import up to 40,000 tons of spent fuel,
high-level radioactive waste, from nuclear reactors around the country and store it on WCS’
existing site in Andrews County for 40 years (or longer). This dangerous waste can lead to
cancers, genetic damage and birth defects. Human exposure to unshielded high-level
radioactive waste can lead to immediate death. Homeowners’ insurance doesn’t cover
radioactive contamination. Importing high-level radioactive waste would create risks to public
health, safety and financial well-being. This project and a similar proposal by Holtec for
nearby New Mexico should be halted immediately. Waste would travel through major Texas

cities to reach either site.

Texans don’t want dangerous high-level radioactive waste, but the NRC has not heard the

voices of many concerned Texans.

The NRC should halt review of the WCS license application for Consolidated Interim Storage
in Texas, as well as review of the Holtec project proposed for nearby New Mexico. In the

interest of our public health and safety both licenses should be denied.

Kirk Miller

Kirkmiller@juno.com

richardson, Texas 75080
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